
Agenda ........................................................................................................................ 2

COLAB Letter of Support............................................................................................. 4

Previous Meeting Minutes - August 15, 2023 .............................................................. 5

Previous Meeting Minutes - September 5, 2023 ....................................................... 10

Liquor License Application - East Shore Tavern .........................................................11

Special Amusement Application - East Shore Tavern ................................................ 22

Business License Application - Paul & Adelen Phillippine Store ............................... 25

Business License Application - Campmasters........................................................... 27

KRT Appraisal Revaluation Proposal ........................................................................ 28

Tax Rate & Commitment FY2023-2024 ..................................................................... 80

Post Issuance Compliance Policy ............................................................................. 83

General Assistance - Jennie’s Report ....................................................................... 87

General Assistance Ordinance Summary Sheet of Changes .................................... 88

Town of Raymond
Select Board ePacket
September 12, 2023

Table of Contents
(Click on item to go to that page)



Page 2 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting

Agenda

 
Select Board Meeting Agenda                     (Page 1 of 2)                      September 12, 2023 

 

SELECT BOARD 
Agenda 

 
September 12, 2023 

 
5:30pm – Regular Meeting 

 
At Broadcast Studio &  

Via Zoom & on YouTube 

Resolution:  We, the Raymond Select Board, recognize our individual and collective responsibilities as leaders and representatives of our 
community.  To this end, we pledge to conduct ourselves in a manner befitting these roles and duties.  We pledge and encourage others to 
“Be the Influence” and to recognize that decisions matter. 

 
 

1) Call to order 
 

2) COLAB Broadband High Speed Access Presentation – Andrew Davis, Sebago Fiber 
& Wifi LLC owner, and Clara McCool, Regional Broadband Coordinator 
 

3) Minutes of previous meetings 
a) August 15, 2023 
b) September 5, 2023 

  
4) Old Business 

a) Consideration of Liquor License Application – East Shore Tavern – Kyle Bancroft, 
owner 

b) Consideration of Special Amusement License Application – East Shore Tavern – Kyle 
Bancroft, owner 
 

5) New Business 
a) Consideration of Business License Application – Paul & Adelen Philippine Store – Paul 

Wells, owner 
b) Consideration of Business License Application – Camp Masters – Santino Tarsetti, 

owner 
c) Consideration of Awarding Revaluation Contract to KRT Appraisal – Curt Lebel, 

Contract Assessor 
d) Consideration of Setting the FY 2023-2024 Mill Rate – Curt Lebel, Contract Assessor 
e) Consideration of update of the POST ISSUANCE COMPLIANCE POLICY – Charisse 

Keach, Finance Director 
f) Consideration of Annual Update to General Assistance Ordinance – Sue Look, Interim 

Town Manager 
 



Page 3www.raymondmaine.org

 
Select Board Meeting Agenda                     (Page 2 of 2)                      September 12, 2023 

6) Public Comment 
 

7) Selectman Comment 
 

8) Town Manager's Report and Communications 
 
a) Confirm Dates for Upcoming Regular Meetings 

● October 10, 2023 
● November 14, 2023 

 
9) Executive Session 

a) Discussion of Personnel Issue - pursuant to 1 MRSA §405 (6) (A) 
 

10) Adjournment 



Page 4 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Select Board 
401 Webbs Mills Road 

Raymond, Maine 04071 
 

207-655-4742 

  
 
September 12, 2023 
 
 
 
Maine Connectivity Authority 
PO Box 817  
125 Forest Ave.  
Portland, ME 04104 
 
 
 
Dear MCA, 
 
The Town of Raymond fully supports Sebago Fiber’s application to MCA’s Connect the Ready 
Program to build out Fiber to the Home (FTTH) in the Town of Sebago. 
 
Raymond has worked alongside Town of Sebago as part of the Cumberland Oxford Lakes 
Area Broadband (COLAB) Initiative since 2021. After an in-depth RFP process including 
multiple interviews with various Internet Service Providers, the COLAB Steering Committee 
agreed that Sebago Fiber was their recommended solution. A grant award to the Town of 
Sebago is a beneficial first step for the entire Sebago Lake region.  With this build, the Town of 
Sebago can act as an anchor, bringing Raymond and other Sebago Lake towns closer to the 
three-ring binder providing open access fiber with expanded connectivity options. 
 
Sebago Fiber and their Community Partner, the Town of Sebago receiving this grant will 
greatly assist the Town of Raymond, and other COLAB towns, in meeting the goals and 
objectives of our community-driven broadband project. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
___________________________________ ___________________________________ 
Joseph Bruno, Chair Rolf Olsen, Vice-Chair 
 
___________________________________ ___________________________________ 
Teresa Sadak Samuel Gifford 
 
___________________________________  
Derek Ray 

COLAB Letter of Support



Page 5www.raymondmaine.org

* Taken out of order 
Select Board Meeting Minutes                     (Page 1 of 5)                      August 15, 2023 

 

SELECT BOARD 
Minutes 

 
August 15, 2023 

 
5:30pm – Special Town Meeting 

 
Directly Followed by the Regular Meeting 

 
At Broadcast Studio &  

Via Zoom & on YouTube 
Resolution:  We, the Raymond Select Board, recognize our individual and collective responsibilities as leaders and representatives of our 
community.  To this end, we pledge to conduct ourselves in a manner befitting these roles and duties.  We pledge and encourage others to 
“Be the Influence” and to recognize that decisions matter. 

 
 

1) Special Town Meeting 

Town of Raymond 
August 15, 2023 

SPECIAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT 
 
TO: Don McClellan, a resident of the Town of Raymond, in the County of Cumberland and 
State of Maine. 
 
GREETINGS: 
In the name of the State of Maine, you are hereby required to notify and warn the 
inhabitants of the Town of Raymond, qualified by law to vote in Town affairs, to meet at 
the Broadcast Studio at 423 Webbs Mills Road in said town on Tuesday, August 15, 2023, 
at 5:30 P.M., then and there to act on Articles 1 through 2 as set out below.   
 

 
ARTICLE 1: To elect a moderator to preside at said meeting. 
 
Nomination made and seconded for Joe Bruno.  Call for nominations to cease. 
Voted 3-0 
 
Mr Bruno was sworn in by Town Clerk Look 
 
 
ARTICLE 2:  To see if the Town will authorize medical cannabis retail store locations operating 
with municipal approval as of December 13, 2018, to operate pursuant to a medical cannabis 
dispensary registration or a caregiver registration, in compliance with all applicable state and 
local requirements? 
 
NOTE OF EXPLANATION:  This change in no way allows any sale of recreational use 
cannabis in the Town of Raymond.  It does allow the 2 medical use sites currently 
grandfathered to operate in Raymond to register with the State of Maine as either a medical 
caregiver or a medical dispensary.   
 
The Maine State Statues (Title 22, Chapter 558-C:  Maine Medical Use of Cannabis Act) 

Previous Meeting Minutes - August 15, 2023



Page 6 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting

* Taken out of order 
Select Board Meeting Minutes                     (Page 2 of 5)                      August 15, 2023 

§2422. Definitions include the following: 
 
1-F.  Caregiver retail store.  "Caregiver retail store" means a store that has attributes generally 
associated with retail stores, including, but not limited to, a fixed location, a sign, regular 
business hours, accessibility to the public and sales of goods or services directly to a 
consumer, and that is used by a registered caregiver to offer cannabis plants or harvested 
cannabis for sale to qualifying patients.   
 
6.  Registered dispensary or dispensary.  "Registered dispensary" or "dispensary" means an 
entity registered under section 2425-A that acquires, possesses, cultivates, manufactures, 
delivers, transfers, transports, sells, supplies or dispenses cannabis plants or harvested 
cannabis or related supplies and educational materials to qualifying patients and the 
caregivers of those patients.   
 
Motion to approve as presented by Mrs Sadak.  Seconded by Mr Olsen. 
Vote 9-0 
 

 
2) Adjourn Special Town Meeting 

Motion to adjourn at 5:35pm by Mrs Sadak.  Seconded by Mr Olsen. 
Unanimously approved 

 
************************************************* 

 
3) Called regular meeting to order at 5:37pm by Chair Bruno 

 
4) Minutes of previous meetings 

a) June 19, 2023 – Regular Meeting 
Motion to approve as presented by Select Olsen.  Seconded by Select Sadak.   
Unanimously approved 
 

b) June 27, 2023 – Special Meeting 
Motion to approve as presented by Select Gifford.  Seconded by Select Olsen.   
Unanimously approved 
 

c) July 18, 2023 - Special Meeting 
Motion to approve as presented by Select Sadak.  Seconded by Select Ray.   
Unanimously approved 
  

5) Public Hearing 



Page 7www.raymondmaine.org

* Taken out of order 
Select Board Meeting Minutes                     (Page 3 of 5)                      August 15, 2023 

a) Special Amusement Application – East Shore Tavern (formerly Café Sebago), Kyle 
Bancroft, owner 
Chair Bruno opened the public hearing. 
Mr Bancroft was called out-of-state today and is unable to attend.   
CEO Sirois discussed with the Select Board that the parking area in the back still has 
not been fixed.  This area was created without permits, they were going to get after-
the-fact permits and then said they would reseed, neither have happened as yet. 
Mr Bancroft has gotten an extension from the State of Maine of another month. 
Peter Leavitt recommended no action on this until the violation has been corrected. 
Marilyn Wescott asked what a Special Amusement Permit is.  CEO Sirois explained it 
was any entertainment. 
Fire Inspector Jones said that the Special Amusement Permit is a component of the 
Liquor License and the fire inspection has not as yet been scheduled 
Chair Bruno declared the public hearing closed. 
 

6) New Business 
a) Consideration of Budget-Finance Committee Vacancy – Sue Look, Town Clerk 

This seat is vacant due to no one running for the position.  If the Budget-Finance 
Committee wants to have this position filled, they will put forward a candidate.  This is 
a 7-member committee and will still require 4 members present for a quorum. 
 

b) Consideration of Planning Board Resignation – Sue Look, Town Clerk 
Mr Mike D’Arcangelo is moving out of Raymond and sent in a resignation letter for the 
position he has held on the Planning Board.  He is also a member of the Board of 
Assessment Review.  There are currently no applicants for either position. 
The Select Board would like the Town to advertise on the website, electronic sign, 
Facebook, and the Road Runner for these positions. 
Motion to accept Mr D’Arcangelo’s resignation by Select Olsen.  Seconded by Select 
Ray. 
Unanimously approved 
Chair Bruno thanked Mr D’Arcangelo for his years of service and stated that we 
certainly appreciate all the volunteers in this town. 
 

c) * Consideration of East Shore Tavern (formerly Café Sebago) Liquor License – Kyle 
Bancroft, owner 
Motion to table by Select Olsen.  Seconded by Select Sadak. 
Unanimously approved 
 

d) * Consideration of East Shore Tavern (formerly Café Sebago) Special Amusement 
Application – Kyle Bancroft, owner 



Page 8 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting

* Taken out of order 
Select Board Meeting Minutes                     (Page 4 of 5)                      August 15, 2023 

Motion to table by Select Sadak.  Seconded by Select Olsen. 
Unanimously approved 
 

e) Consideration of Quit Claim Deed(s) – Sue Carr, Tax Collector 
Danielle Emerson – Map 4 Lot 14 – Roosevelt Trl - $4,088.47 
Motion to approve as presented by Select Sadak.  Seconded by Select Olsen. 
Unanimously approved 
 

7) Public Comment 
Peter Leavitt spoke regarding the Comprehensive Plan Committee.  The process is 1 year 
old now.  The committee is satisfied with North Star Planning.  Thank you to Sue Look, 
Don Willard and Chris Hanson who have been very helpful.  All Town staff have been 
helpful.  The committee is very diverse and committed to this process.  The committee 
acts as facilitators for the citizens in the Town to formulate the report.  A lot has changed 
since the last report in 2004.  The department head interviews are wrapping up.  The plan 
also has to fit the State requirements for Comprehensive Plans.  Ultimately the Town will 
need to vote to adopt the plan or not.  Please fill out the current survey online which will 
help the committee develop the required vision statement.  Anyone, resident or not, can 
and should take the survey. 
 

8) Selectman Comment 
Congratulations to the Gray – New Gloucester – Raymond Little League Team!  Great job 
getting that far! 
 

9) Town Manager's Report and Communications 
 
a) Confirm Dates for Upcoming Regular Meetings 

● September 12, 2023 
● October 10, 2023 

 
b) Upcoming Holiday Reminder 

● Monday, September 4, 2023 – Labor Day 
 

10) Executive Session 

a) Discussion of Personnel Issue – pursuant to 1 MRSA §405 (6) (F) 
Motion to enter executive session at 5:59pm by Select Sadak.  Seconded by Select 
Olsen. 
Unanimously approved 
 



Page 9www.raymondmaine.org

* Taken out of order 
Select Board Meeting Minutes                     (Page 5 of 5)                      August 15, 2023 

Motion to leave executive session at 6:52pm by Select Olsen.  Seconded by Select 
Ray. 
Unanimously approved 
 

11) Adjournment 
Motion to adjourn at 6:52pm by Select Olsen.  Seconded by Select Sadak. 
Unanimously approved 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

Susan L Look, Town Clerk 



Page 10 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting

 
Select Board Meeting Minutes                     (Page 1 of 1)                      September 5, 2023 

 

SELECT BOARD 
Minutes 

 
September 5, 2023 

 
5:30pm – Emergency Meeting 

 
At Broadcast Studio &  

Via Zoom & on YouTube 

Resolution:  We, the Raymond Select Board, recognize our individual and collective responsibilities as leaders and representatives of our 
community.  To this end, we pledge to conduct ourselves in a manner befitting these roles and duties.  We pledge and encourage others to 
“Be the Influence” and to recognize that decisions matter. 

 
Select Board members in attendance:  Joe Bruno, Rolf Olsen, Teresa Sadak, Samuel Gifford, 
Derek Ray 
 
Town Staff in attendance: 
 Sue Look – Town Clerk 
 

1) Called meeting to order at 5:30pm by Chair Bruno 
 

2) Executive Session 

a) Discussion of Personnel Issue – pursuant to 1 MRSA §405 (6) (A) 
Motion to enter executive session as noted above at 5:30pm by Select Olsen.  
Seconded by Select Gifford. 
Unanimously approved 
Motion to leave executive session at 6:27pm by Select Olsen.  Seconded by Select 
Gifford. 
Unanimously approved 
Motion to approve transition agreement with Town Manager Don Willard by Select 
Olsen.  Seconded by Select Sadak. 
Unanimously approved 
Chair Bruno made the following statement: 
Town Manager Don Willard has been out on sick leave and will continue to be out on 
leave through early next year, at which time he has informed us that he will be retiring. 
We thank Don for his long service to the town and wish him well. Until such time, Sue 
Look will continue as interim Town Manager. 
 

3) Adjournment 
Motion to adjourn at 6:38pm by Select Olsen.  Seconded by Select Sadak. 
Unanimously approved 

Respectfully submitted, 
Susan L Look, Interim Town Manager 

Previous Meeting Minutes - September 5, 2023



Page 11www.raymondmaine.org

Liquor License Application - East Shore Tavern



Page 12 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting



Page 13www.raymondmaine.org



Page 14 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting



Page 15www.raymondmaine.org



Page 16 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting



Page 17www.raymondmaine.org



Page 18 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting



Page 19www.raymondmaine.org



Page 20 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting



Page 21www.raymondmaine.org



Page 22 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting

Special Amusement Application - East Shore Tavern



Page 23www.raymondmaine.org



Page 24 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting



Page 25www.raymondmaine.org

Business License Application - Paul & Adelen Phillippine Store



Page 26 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting



Page 27www.raymondmaine.org

Business License Application - Campmasters



Page 28 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting

 

 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO: TOWN OF RAYMOND SELECT BOARD  

FROM: CURT LEBEL, ASSESSORS AGENT  

SUBJECT:  AWARDING OF 2026 REVALATION PROJECT  

DATE: 9/7/23 

CC: SUE LOOK, INTERIM TOWN MANAGER 

 

 

Dear Board Members, 

The town has received two proposals in response to its RFP for a 2026 town-wide revaluation.  A 

committee comprised of myself, town department heads, and one assessor/selectboard member have 

reviewed the proposals and interviewed representatives from the two companies, and we are pleased to 

recommend that KRT Appraisal be awarded the contract for the real property portion of the 2026 

revaluation project. 

Both proposals were very similar in terms of cost, timeline and project approach. Both companies 

demonstrated the capacity to perform the real property portion of the project within the guidelines of the 

RFP and within the time frame specified.  Ultimately, KRT was selected because of their staff’s overall and 

direct experience in Raymond and other similar Maine municipalities.  The lead appraiser scheduled for the 

project was also the appraiser on Raymonds last revaluation and already has a high level of familiarity with 

the Town, despite the time that has elapsed.  The lead appraiser, project manager and company president 

have worked with myself and other Raymond staff on other revaluation projects elsewhere and 

demonstrated a level of excellence in the development and implementation of mass appraisal models and 

KRT Appraisal Revaluation Proposal



Page 29www.raymondmaine.org

public relations.  All three principle appraiser’s scheduled to work on this project are certified Maine 

assessors, which also differentiated KRT from the competition in terms of Maine specific qualifications.  It 

was also the committee’s conclusion that KRT demonstrated greater staff qualifications and longevity and 

consistency in its data collection team, which is the primary interface the company has with the taxpayer 

prior to valuations being released.  

At $295,000, KRTs quoted price along with its rate of $125/hr. for additional defense of values was slightly 

lower than the competing proposal.   

Neither proposal offered a quote for the Personal Property component of the project.  A discussion and 

decision about issuing a separate RFP for Personal Property in the near future should take place.  KRT has 

indicated that they have recently hired a Personal Property appraiser with over 20 years of experience and 

will likely respond with a proposal for personal property but was unable to do so at the time of this RFP.  

Vison Government Solutions indicated that they still use a subcontracting company (RRC) for personal 

property but did not include this in their proposal.  They indicated that perhaps RRC may be interested in 

submitting its own proposal in the future in response to a personal property RFP.   

A copy of KRT proposal is attached to this memo. 

I, along with a representative from KRT will attend your September 12 meeting to answer questions and 

seek approval to move forward with the contracting phase of the project. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Curt Lebel, Assessors Agent 



Page 30 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting



Page 31www.raymondmaine.org



Page 32 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting



Page 33www.raymondmaine.org



Page 34 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting



Page 35www.raymondmaine.org



Page 36 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting



Page 37www.raymondmaine.org



Page 38 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting



Page 39www.raymondmaine.org



Page 40 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting



Page 41www.raymondmaine.org



Page 42 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting



Page 43www.raymondmaine.org



Page 44 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting



Page 45www.raymondmaine.org



Page 46 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting



Page 47www.raymondmaine.org



Page 48 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting



Page 49www.raymondmaine.org



Page 50 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting



Page 51www.raymondmaine.org



Page 52 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting



Page 53www.raymondmaine.org



Page 54 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting



Page 55www.raymondmaine.org



Page 56 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting



Page 57www.raymondmaine.org



Page 58 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting



Page 59www.raymondmaine.org



Page 60 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting



Page 61www.raymondmaine.org



Page 62 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting



Page 63www.raymondmaine.org



Page 64 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting



Page 65www.raymondmaine.org



Page 66 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting



Page 67www.raymondmaine.org



Page 68 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting



Page 69www.raymondmaine.org



Page 70 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting



Page 71www.raymondmaine.org



Page 72 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting



Page 73www.raymondmaine.org



Page 74 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting



Page 75www.raymondmaine.org



Page 76 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting



Page 77www.raymondmaine.org



Page 78 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting



Page 79www.raymondmaine.org



Page 80 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: TOWN OF RAYMOND BOARD OF ASSESSORS 

FROM: CURT LEBEL, ASSESSORS AGENT 

SUBJECT: TAX RATE AND COMMITMENT OF FY2023-2024 PROPERTY TAXES

DATE: 9/7/23 

CC: SUE LOOK, INTERIM TOWN MANAGER

Dear Board Members, 

The assessing office has completed its annual preparation for tax commitment.  Taxable valuation has 

increased this year by approximately 10.5 million dollars’ valuation and comes in at $1,071,991,940.00.  New 

residential construction in Raymond remains robust, with several new residential homes underway which 

should be completed for the upcoming 2024 assessment next year.  Due to real estate market appreciation, 

the town’s certified assessment ratio will be 74% of market value for this year (reflective of sales through 

June 2021).  Homestead, veterans, and blind exemptions, as well as personal property assessments have 

been adjusted by this amount as prescribed by law.  More residual appreciation effects of the pandemic on 

local real estate values will continue be reflected in the certified ratio next year.   

This year, budget appropriations approved by voters, or their representatives have increased property taxes 

for this fiscal year by over 1 million which will necessitate an increase in the tax rate over last year’s 15.00 

rate.   

Tax Rate & Commitment FY2023-2024



Page 81www.raymondmaine.org

 

*County tax for FY24 includes $80,574 for 6 month fiscal year transitional assessment (payment #1 of 5) 

 

The senior tax stabilization program will be implemented this year but has been repealed by the legislature 

beginning with next year’s assessment.  Taxpayers enrolled will be issued a tax bill which will be no higher 

than last years tax, despite the rate increase.  The Town’s tax billing system (Trio) will calculate the total 

differential and post it to a receivable account which will be filed with Maine Revenue for reimbursement in 

early 2024. 

This year, the voters at the annual Town meeting have authorized the Select Board to utilize up to $200,000 

in undesignated fund balance to reduce the tax commitment. 

Below, please find three potential tax rate options for the Board to consider, which designate options for the 

Board’s approved use of fund balance to reduce the tax commitment and result in an overlay which is 

consistent with the past few years.  

The minimum rounded tax rate available is $15.80 utilizing the full $200,000 of fund balance available. 

The options attached range from $15.80 to $16.00 per thousand. 

Upon selection of a tax rate for 2023, I will have the necessary Warrants and Certificates prepared for Board 

signatures the following day. 

 

Curt Lebel, Assessors Agent 



 LAST YEAR (FY 2022-23)
TAX RATE 15.00$                                          $15.80 $15.90 $16.00
TAXABLE VALUATION 1,061,314,380.00$                     1,071,991,940.00$                      1,071,991,940.00$                      1,071,991,940.00$                  
   

COUNTY 817,347.00$                                974,325.00$                                 974,325.00$                                 974,325.00$                             
SCHOOL 11,370,566.74$                          11,940,729.34$                           11,940,729.34$                            11,940,729.34$                        
TIF AMOUNT 266,042.93$                                270,483.28$                                 272,195.20$                                 273,907.12$                             
MUNICIPAL 3,406,942.82$                             3,711,906.50$                              3,810,043.02$                              3,908,179.53$                          
OVERLAY 58,816.21$                                  40,028.53$                                   47,379.29$                                   54,730.05$                                
TOTAL PROPERTY TAX 15,919,715.70$                          16,937,472.65$                           17,044,671.85$                            17,151,871.04$                        

15.00$                                          
HOMESTEAD REIMB (242,958.60)$                               (244,584.95)$                                (246,132.95)$                                (247,680.96)$                            
BETE REIMB (53,295.75)$                                 (49,845.84)$                                  (50,161.32)$                                  (50,476.80)$                              
STATE REV SHARING (505,081.83)$                               (464,259.71)$                                (464,259.71)$                                (464,259.71)$                            
OTHER REVENUES (1,841,299.00)$                           (2,015,400.00)$                            (2,015,400.00)$                             (2,015,400.00)$                         
SELECT BOARD USE OF FUND 
BALANCE (200,000.00)$                               (200,000.00)$                                (100,000.00)$                                -$                                           

MUNICIPAL APPROPRIATION 6,249,578.00$                             6,685,997.00$                              6,685,997.00$                              6,685,997.00$                          
TOTAL NON TAX REV (2,842,635.18)$                           (2,974,090.50)$                            (2,875,953.98)$                             (2,777,817.47)$                         
TOTAL MUNICIPAL TAX REV 3,406,942.82$                             3,711,906.50$                              3,810,043.02$                              3,908,179.53$                          

 

The Board will be asked to select an amount of fund balance to apply towards the municipal budget and approve a tax rate at its September 12, 2023 meeting.  Upon approval 
of the rate, the necessary warrants and certificates may be completed for signatures by the board members the next day.  I will be available at the meeting to answer any 
follow up questions the board may have. --Curt Lebel

THIS YEAR  (FY 2023-24) TAX RATE OPTIONS

NON PROPERTY TAX REVENUES USED TO REDUCE MUNICIPAL APPROPRIATION

PROPERTY TAX REVENUES

Each 1 cent increment on the tax rate will affect overlay by apprx $10,900



Page 83www.raymondmaine.org

Post Issuance Compliance Policy 1 Revised September 12, 2023 
 

STATE OF MAINE 
TOWN OF RAYMOND 

POST ISSUANCE COMPLIANCE POLICY 
 

The Town of Raymond (the “Town”) issues tax-exempt bonds, notes, leases, and other obligations 
(“Obligations”) from time to time to finance various capital improvements. As an issuer of such 
Obligations, the Town is required by the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, (the “Code”) and 
regulations promulgated by the United States Treasury Department to take certain actions subsequent to 
the issuance of such Obligations to ensure their continuing tax-exempt status. 
The Town recognizes that compliance with applicable provisions of the Code and Treasury Regulations 
is an on-going process, necessary during the entire term of a bond issue, and is an integral component of 
the Town's overall debt-management responsibilities. These requirements apply equally to capital leases. 
Accordingly, the implementation of these requirements will require on-going monitoring and consultation 
with Bond Counsel. 
 
Issuance: 
The Select Board shall approve the terms and structure of Obligations issued by the Town. Such 
Obligations shall be issued in accordance with United States Treasury Department Regulations, the 
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and State statutes. Specific post-issuance compliance 
procedures are addressed below. 
 
General Procedures: 
The following guidelines will be used to monitor compliance with post-issuance requirements: 
 

1. The Town Treasurer, or the Treasurer's designee, shall serve as the Compliance Officer and shall be 
the person primarily responsible for ensuring that the Town successfully carries out its post issuance 
responsibilities. The Compliance Officer shall be assisted by the following persons or entities: 

a. Bond Counsel 
b. Financial Advisor 
c. Paying Agent 
d. Rebate Specialist 

The Compliance Officer shall be responsible for assigning post-issuance responsibilities to other 
staff, Bond Counsel, the Financial Advisor, the Paying Agent, and the Rebate Specialist, and shall 
utilize such other professional services as are necessary to ensure compliance with all post-issuance 
requirements. 

 
2. The Compliance Officer shall verify that the following post-issuance actions have been taken on 

behalf of the Town with respect to each issue of tax-exempt Obligations: 
a. Ensure that a full and complete record for the principal documents of each issue has been 

completed by Bond Counsel and the Financial Advisor; 
b. Ensure that the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) forms 8038 are properly filed with the IRS 

Post Issuance Compliance Policy



Page 84 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting

Post Issuance Compliance Policy 2 Revised September 12, 2023 
 

by Bond Counsel within the time limits imposed by Section 149(c) of the Code; 
c. Account for the allocation of the proceeds of the tax-exempt Obligations to expenditures as 

required by the Code; 
d. Coordinate receipt and retention of relevant books and records with respect to the 

investment and expenditures of the issue proceeds; 
e. Identify proceeds of tax-exempt Obligations, in consultation with Bond Counsel and the 

Financial Advisor, that are yield-restricted and monitor the investments of any yield-
restricted funds to ensure that the yield on such investments does not exceed the bond yield 
to which such investments are restricted; 

f. Determine, in consultation with Bond Counsel and the Financial Advisor, whether the 
Town is subject to the rebate requirements of Section 148(f) of the Code and related 
Treasury Regulations with respect to each issue of the Town. 
The Compliance Officer shall contact a Rebate Specialist, as required, prior to the fifth 
anniversary of the date of issuance of each issue and each fifth anniversary thereafter until 
the obligation has matured to arrange for calculation of the rebate requirements, as needed, 
to be paid by the Town. If any rebate is required to be paid to the IRS, the Town Compliance 
Officer will file Form 8038-T, along with the required payment; 

g. Shall monitor the use of all financed facilities in order to determine whether private business 
uses of financed facilities have exceeded the de minimis limits set forth in Section 141(b) 
of the Code (generally a value or benefit equal to 10% of issue proceeds) that provide 
special legal entitlements to non-governmental persons; and 

h. Shall, with the assistance of professional services as needed, ensure that all nonqualified 
Obligations are remediated according to the requirements of the Code and relevant 
regulations. 
 

3. The Compliance Officer shall collect and retain the following records with respect to each issue of 
tax-exempt Obligations and with respect to the facilities financed with the proceeds of such 
Obligations: 

a. Audited financial statements of the Town; 
b. Appraisals, surveys, feasibility studies, if any, with respect to the facilities to be financed 

with issue proceeds; 
c. Trustee or Paying Agent statements; 
d. Records of all investments and the gains (or losses) from such investments; 
e. Expenditures reimbursed with the issue proceeds; 
f. Allocation of Obligations proceeds to expenditures (including cost of issuance) and the 

dates and amounts of each expenditure (including requisitions, draw down schedules, 
invoices, bills, and canceled checks as related to each expenditure); 

g. Construction or renovation contracts for financed facilities or projects; 
h. Maintain an asset list of all tax-exempt financed depreciable property and sales of tax-

exempt financed assets; 
i. Arbitrage rebate reports and records of rebate and yield reduction payments, if any; 



Page 85www.raymondmaine.org

Post Issuance Compliance Policy 3 Revised September 12, 2023 
 

j. Orders, Resolutions, and other actions, if any, adopted by the Town subsequent to the date 
of issue of the Obligations; and 

k. Relevant correspondence relating to such Obligations. 
 

The records collected by the Town shall be stored in any format deemed appropriate by the 
Compliance Officer and shall be retained for a period equal to the life of the tax-exempt obligations, 
including the life of any obligations issued to refund obligations, plus three (3) years. 

 
4. Prior to the change in use, sale, lease, or rent of any bond-financed asset, the Compliance Officer 

shall be consulted in order to ensure compliance with applicable Code provisions and Treasury 
Regulations. In the event that an action is found to cause an issue to meet the private business tests 
or the private loan financing tests, the Compliance Officer and other necessary Town officials, in 
consultation with Bond Counsel, may undertake the remedial action steps listed in 26 C.F.R. § 1.141-
12. 

 
5. In the event of a violation of the applicable rules for tax-exempt Obligations, the Compliance Officer, 

and other necessary Town officials, in consultation with Bond Counsel, may participate in the Tax-
Exempt Bonds Voluntary Closing Agreement Program in order to conclusively resolve the violation 
as expeditiously as possible.  

 
6. In addition to its post-issuance compliance requirements under the Code and Treasury Regulations, 

the Town has agreed to provide Continuing Disclosure, such as annual financial and operating data 
and event notices (“Continuing Disclosure Documents”) as required pursuant to law, regulation, 
and/or such Continuing Disclosure Agreements (“CDAs”) into which the Town may enter. The 
Town has also agreed to file such Continuing Disclosure Documents with the Municipal Securities 
Rulemaking Board (“MSRB”) through the Electronic Municipal Market Access System (“EMMA”). 
The continuing disclosure obligations are governed by the CDAs, the Continuing Disclosure 
Documents, and by the terms of Rule 15c2-12 under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as 
amended and officially interpreted from time to time. Among its Continuing Disclosure obligations, 
the Town shall undertake the following: 

a. In connection with the offering by the Town of any securities for sale on the public market, 
the Compliance Officer, with assistance from such other officers, employees, and agents 
of the Town as necessary, shall review any relevant offering documents, including but not 
limited to: preliminary official statements, final official statements, or investor 
presentations (“Offering Documents”), to ensure the material facts in the Offering 
Documents appear to be consistent with those known to the Town; and Offering 
Documents do not omit any material facts necessary to be included to prevent the Offering 
Documents from being misleading to investors; 

b. Prior to posting of a final official statement, the Town Board of Selectmen will review the 
same and only after their authorization shall the final official statement be posted; 

c. The Compliance Officer, with assistance from such other officers, employees, and agents 
of the Town as necessary, shall be informed of and review financial information and 
operating data to be filed with the MSRB pursuant to the CDAs, including, but not limited 
to, annual audited financial information and annual operating data (the “Annual Filing”), 



Page 86 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting

Post Issuance Compliance Policy 4 Revised September 12, 2023 
 

as identified in documents offering the Town’s security obligations for sale; 
d. The Compliance Officer shall file the Annual Filing with the MSRB through EMMA by 

the deadline established by law, regulation, and/or the CDAs; 
e. The Compliance Officer shall maintain a list of events, which if material to investors, the 

Town is required to provide notice of to the MSRB pursuant to law, regulation, and/or the 
CDAs (“Disclosure Event(s)”). Such Disclosure Events include, but are not limited to, 
failure to provide annual financial information on or before the date agreed to by the Town; 
principal and interest payment delinquencies; non-payment related defaults; unscheduled 
draws on debt service; reserves reflecting financial difficulties; unscheduled draws on 
credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties; substitution of credit or liquidity; 
providers, or their failure to perform; adverse tax opinions or events affecting the tax status 
of the security; modifications to rights of security holders; bond calls and tender offers; 
defeasances; release, substitution or sale of property securing repayment of the securities; 
rating changes; bankruptcy, insolvency or receivership; merger, acquisition or sale of all 
issuer assets; appointment of successor trustee; or incurrence of a material financial 
obligation; 

f. Upon the occurrence of a Disclosure Event the Compliance Officer shall involve such other 
officers, employees, and agents of the Town as necessary and shall: (1) assess the 
materiality of any Disclosure Event with the assistance of legal counsel and, if notice of 
the event must be given; (b) prepare an Event Notice giving notice of the event and file the 
same with EMMA;  

g. The Compliance Officer shall periodically review the Town’s websites to ensure that: (a) 
material third-party information is not linked or referred to without appropriate disclaimers, 
is not hyperlinked, and is not included unless the Compliance Officer has reason to believe 
that it is reliable, and identifies the source of the information; (b) dated material information 
is removed from the websites or moved to a clearly labeled archives page; (c) all material 
financial and operating data is presented as of a specific date with appropriate disclaimers 
as to the currency of the data; (d) no material forward-looking statements (projections, 
forecasts, etc.) are included unless they are based on reasonable assumptions and are 
accompanied by a description of the substantial risks to achieving the forecasted results; 
and (e) the material information presented is consistent with the knowledge of such persons 
and not internally inconsistent; and 

h. The Compliance Officer shall undertake periodic disclosure training, which shall address 
the requirements of federal and state securities laws and the CDAs, the meaning of 
“material,” and the duties of such officers, employees, and agents under this Policy. 

 
Given unto our hands on the 12th day of September, 2023: 
 
______________________________________ 
Joseph Bruno, Chair 
 
______________________________________ 
Rolf Olsen, Vice-Chair 
 
______________________________________ 
Teresa Sadak 

______________________________________ 
Samuel Gifford 
 
______________________________________ 
Derek Ray 



Page 87www.raymondmaine.org

I had 22 applicants during the fiscal year July 2022- June 2023.  Three applicants 
were found ineligible.  Two applicants were homeless and helped.  The rest of the 
applicants, I approved of for the following: 

Housing:                                                                            14943.00 

Heat:                                                                                      6013.96 

Electricity:                                                                              3879.33 

Food:                                                                                       3974.34                                                     

Household and Personal Items:                                            320.27 

Total:                                                                                    29130.90 

 The town of Raymond pays 30% and the state reimburses us 70%. 

Total the town paid is 8739.27. 

General Assistance - Jennie’s Report



Page 88 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting

FOR MUNICIPAL USE ONLY 
 

MMA 
08/23 

1 

2023-2024 GA MAXIMUMS SUMMARY SHEET 
 

Note:  The overall maximums found in Appendices A, B, C, D, E, and F are effective from 
October 1, 2023 to September 30, 2024. 

 
APPENDIX A - OVERALL MAXIMUMS  

 
County  Persons in Household 

  1 2 3 4 5 6 
        
        

NOTE:  For each additional person add $75 per month. 
 

(The applicable figures from Appendix A, once adopted, should be inserted here.) 
 
 

APPENDIX B - FOOD MAXIMUMS 
 

Number in Household Weekly Maximum Monthly Maximum 
1 $ 67.67  $ 291.00 
2 124.42    535.00 
3 178.14   766.00 
4 226.28    973.00 
5 268.60  1,155.00 
6 322.33  1,386.00 
7 356.28                      1,532.00  
8 407.21 

 
 1,751.00 

NOTE:  For each additional person add $219 per month. 
 
 

APPENDIX C - HOUSING MAXIMUMS 
 

 Unheated  Heated 
Number of 
Bedrooms 

 Weekly  Monthly  Weekly  Monthly 

0         
1         
2  
3         
4         

(The applicable figures from Appendix C, once adopted, should be inserted here.) 

General Assistance Ordinance Summary Sheet of Changes



Page 89www.raymondmaine.org

FOR MUNICIPAL USE ONLY 
 

MMA 
08/23 

2 

 
APPENDIX D - UTILITIES  

 
ELECTRIC 

 
NOTE:  For an electrically heated dwelling also see “Heating Fuel” maximums below.  But remember, an 
applicant is not automatically entitled to the “maximums” established⎯applicants must demonstrate 
need. 
 

1)  Electricity Maximums for Households Without Electric Hot Water: The maximum amounts 
allowed for utilities, for lights, cooking and other electric uses excluding electric hot water and heat: 

Number in Household Weekly Monthly 
1 $19.95 $ 85.50 
2 $22.52 $ 96.50 
3 $24.97 $107.00 
4 $27.53 $118.00 
5 $29.88 $128.50 
6 $32.55 $139.50 

NOTE:  For each additional person add $10.50 per month. 
 

2)  Electricity Maximums for Households With Electrically Heated Hot Water:  The maximum 
amounts allowed for utilities, hot water, for lights, cooking and other electric uses excluding heat: 

Number in Household Weekly Monthly 
1 $29.63 $127.00 
2 $34.07 $146.00 
3 $39.67 $170.00 
4 $46.32 $198.50 
5 $55.65 $238.50 
6 $58.68 $251.50 

NOTE:  For each additional person add $14.50 per month. 
 

NOTE: For electrically heated households, the maximum amount allowed for electrical utilities per 
month shall be the sum of the appropriate maximum amount under this subsection and the appropriate 
maximum for heating fuel as provided below. 
 

APPENDIX E - HEATING FUEL  
 

Month Gallons Month Gallons 
September 50 January 225 
October 100 February 225 
November 200 March 125 
December 200 April 125 

  May 50 
 



Page 90 September 12, 2023                       Select Board Meeting

FOR MUNICIPAL USE ONLY 
 

MMA 
08/23 

3 

NOTE:  When the dwelling unit is heated electrically, the maximum amount allowed for heating 
purposes will be calculated by multiplying the number of gallons of fuel allowed for that month 
by the current price per gallon.  When fuels such as wood, coal and/or natural gas are used for 
heating purposes, they will be budgeted at actual rates, if they are reasonable.  No eligible 
applicant shall be considered to need more than 7 tons of coal per year, 8 cords of wood per year, 
126,000 cubic feet of natural gas per year, or 1000 gallons of propane. 
 

APPENDIX F - PERSONAL CARE & HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIES 
 
 

Number in Household Weekly Amount Monthly Amount 
1-2 $10.50 $45.00 
3-4 $11.60 $50.00 
5-6 $12.80 $55.00 
7-8 $14.00 $60.00 

NOTE:  For each additional person add $1.25 per week or $5.00 per month. 
 

SUPPLEMENT FOR HOUSEHOLDS WITH CHILDREN UNDER 5 
 
When an applicant can verify expenditures for the following items, a special supplement will be budgeted 
as necessary for households with children under 5 years of age for items such as cloth or disposable 
diapers, laundry powder, oil, shampoo, and ointment up to the following amounts: 
 

Number of Children Weekly Amount Monthly Amount 
1 $12.80 $55.00 
2 $17.40 $75.00 
3 $23.30 $100.00 
4 $27.90 $120.00 

 


	Agenda
	COLAB Letter of Support
	Previous Meeting Minutes - August 15, 2023
	Previous Meeting Minutes - September 5, 2023
	Liquor License Application - East Shore Tavern
	Special Amusement Application - East Shore Tavern
	Business License Application - Paul & Adelen Phillippine Store
	Business License Application - Campmasters
	KRT Appraisal Revaluation Proposal
	Tax Rate & Commitment FY2023-2024
	Post Issuance Compliance Policy
	General Assistance - Jennie’s Report
	General Assistance Ordinance Summary Sheet of Changes

